
INGLEBURN DAM 
 

Lot Pt. 7 DP 596839 St Andrews Road, Varroville  

Multiple arch reinforced concrete dam, built 1934 

 
 

 
 



 
HISTORY AND DESCRIPTION: 
 
A multiple-arch reinforced concrete dam with a capacity of 9.25 million 
gallons, adjacent to the Upper Canal. 
 
Built in 1934 to provide reserve storage when the Upper canal is laid off for 
maintenance, it was the first dam of this type to be constructed in connection 
with the Sydney water Supply System.  It serves an extensive area. 
 
CONDITION AND USE: 
  
Still in use as a dam. 
 
HERITAGE SIGNIFICANCE:  

• The dam is still important as a source of water for nearby urban areas.  
Listed on Water Board’s Interim S. 170 Heritage Inventory. 

 
• It has Historical and Architectural significance  

 
HERITAGE LISTING: 
LOCAL:    LEP 193 

STATE:     Macarthur Regional Heritage Study: Map 5, No. 172 

                  NSW Heritage Act 1977:  Listed under the Act – although not on  

                  the State Heritage Register 
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